
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-RFP-2792-LW 

  Contract to Maintain Landscaping Services for USC Athletic Sites 

 

DATE: April 24, 2015 
  
 

This Amendment No. 3 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: DEADLINE FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS HAS BEEN EXTENDED 

The deadline for Request for Proposals has been extended to Wednesday, April 29
th
, 11 am. 

 

ITEM TWO: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

We are requesting that the university reveal the name of the contractor that is currently 

performing landscaping services at the former farmer's market and the contractor pricing for 

those services. 

 

  ANSWER 

Heritage Landscape is the current maintenance landscape contractor for both Farmer’s Market 

and One Wood Farm. 

Famer’s Market annual contract price is $81,600. 

One Wood Farm’s annual contract price is $19,200. 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


